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10/10/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

Re: AIG ref: 72319406505G-003 | FBK5515S on 21/09/2019 | Market Value

~ Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Thu 10/10/2019 9:25 AM
To: Chan, Kian-Meng <Kianmeng.Chanl@aig.com>; SUR <sur@l|kkauto.com>

Dear Kian Meng,

The market value for FBK 5515S is $ 6K - $ 6.5K (est) as at September 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Chan, Kian-Meng <Kianmeng.Chanl@aig.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 1 October 2019 10:37 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: AIG ref: 72319406505G-003 | FBK5515S on 21/09/2019 | Market Value

Good day LKK,

Appreciate your kind assistance on determining the market value of above mentioned vehicle.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Chan Kian Meng

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1678
KianMeng.Chan1@aig.com | www.aig.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error,
please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any
virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it
is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted
by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for
any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

https:h'ouﬂook.ofﬁceSGS.com/mai!linbox/id/AAQkADUxOWNlYmYZLTFhMZQtNDI5NyOSZWFlLTZIMZAOOTIyM2M5NwAQABYHZ1 rCHKUKISI82P...



10/1/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

AIG ref: 72319406505G-003 | FBK5515S on 21/09/2019 | Market Value

Chan, Kian-Meng <Kianmeng.Chanl@aig.com>
Tue 1/10/2019 10:38 AM
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

lﬂ! 1 attachments (35 KB)
FBK5515S - Log card.pdf;

Good day LKK,
Appreciate your kind assistance on determining the market value of above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you.

Best regards,
Chan Kian Meng

AlIG ‘ k7 t'u..,f (-
Complex Claims Examiner Vi ’ A
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd v, RAC

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
please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any
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

https://outlook.office365.co mlmaillinbox]idlAAQkADUxOWNIYmYZLTFhMZQtNDISNyOSZWFILTZIMZAOOTIyM2M5NwAQABYHZ1 rCHKUKtSI82P...  1/1
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enqunre PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Part[culars
Owmer ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Dereglstration Date:
Vehicle Make:

' \{ehicle Mpt_.‘:.ej:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

.C"'Ha‘ssis VN;:».: ‘
Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Ongmal Reglstratncn Date:
First Registration Date:
.Transfer Count: ‘
Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eltglblllty . ‘
PARF Eliglblllty Explry Date

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COECategory:

COE Period(Yea rs):

A

QP Paid:

'

COE Rebate Amount
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein Is correct as at 30 Sep 2019

vo#h = 7//5_/{7

/ ~ 5
NV — J/ ~i A L_/
2 +
~ 00
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Maximum Laden Weight :
330 kg

Unladen Weight :
122 kg

Year Of Manufacture :
2015

Original Registration Date :
13 Oct 2015

Lifespan Expiry Date :

COE Category:
D - Motorcycle

Quota Premium:

$6,158.00

COE Expiry Date:
12 Oct 2025

Road Tax Expiry Date:
210ct 2019

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date :

Inspection Due Date:

21 0ct 2019

Intended Transfer Date :

03 Oct 2019

CO2 Emission:

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

CO Emission:

HC Emission:

ﬂﬁ\ Wi ’uu LU!S @J}_‘U l) b‘:)

NOx Emission :

PM Emission:



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
FBK5515S

Make / Model
YAMAHA / FZN150

Vehicle Type :
POO - Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle/Moped

Vehicle Attachment 1 :
No Attachment

Vehicle Scheme:

Normal

Chassis No. :
ME1RG1611F2001522

Propellant :
Petrol

Engine No.:
G3E3E0004808

Motor No.:

Engine Capacity :
149 cc

Power Rating :

Maximum Power Output :



10/3/2019

Used Yamaha FZN150i bike for Sale in Singapore - Price, Reviews & Contact Seller - SGBikemart

-~
BIKE MA[ )

n
Type Price From Price To Class
Bike model Any r Any v Any v Any v
MORE SEARCH OPTIONS w Q SEARCH I VIEW ALL (/LISTING/USEDBIKES/LISTING/)

al@s

otorcyl

& SELLER INFORMATION
Yamaha FZN150i

i rEBATBRA
Listing Type Paid Ad WING FUAT PTE LTD
The Motorcycw Busiress
¥
Brand ::vnfa iz h
(/listing/usedbike/brand/yamaha/) & RECOMMENDED DEALER
Yamaha FZN150i
Model (/listing/usedbike/modelyamaha- Wing Fuat Pte Ltd
fzn150i/) (/directory/company/wing-
fuat-pte-hd/297)
i Company:
Engine Capacity 149cc pany: View all used bikes (28)
Class 2B (Mlisting/usedbikes/listing/?
Classification (/listing/usedbike/model/motorcycle- A3erean1s)
for-sale/class/class-2b/) Blk 53 Sims Place, #01-164,
R - 5(380053)
ESIracon 20/06/2015 Address:  (http://maps.google.com/?
REPORT ERROR 3 [/LISTING/LISTING/ERROR/USEDBIKE/3784/) Date q=Blk 53 Sims Place, #01.
SALOTO MR, | Gk |lehis) COE Expiry Date 19/06/2025 (5 years 8 months left) ot e
T.COM SG/LISTINGA
2 Phone: 67425588
Mileage .
Fax: 67425587
No. of owners
Street Bikes Name Contact
Type of Vehicle (/listing/usedbike/model/motorcycle-
for-sale/street-bikes/) Mr Ng +65 67425588
Price: 56P$6800 FORMSTODOWNLOAD
& Agreement Form & Handing Over Form
DETAILS Ustatic/forms/agreementisikic/forms/handing_over.pdf)

& Deposit Receipt & LTA Transfer Form
\/static/forms/deposit_re¢isptimiferms/M01.pdf)
& Private Settlement Form
Ustatic/forms/private-settlement-
agreement.pdf)

Yamaha FZN150i For Sale. Interested Parties Are Welcome To Neg. Trade/Loan Available. Do Visit Us At Wing Fuat @ Sims Place,
No Early Settlement Fee,

The Official Distributor

SIMILAR BIKES VIEW ALL (/LISTING/USEDBIKES/LISTING/) o

(https://www.sgbikemart.com.sg/directory/c
siew-s-pte-ltd/35)

Ly, ol

% e The Official Distributor Of Honda
i ) & dl 6o
- 4 S—— + ’ Motorcycles
Yamaha FZN150i Yamaha FZN150i Yamaha FZN150i Yamaha FZN150i Yamaha FZN150i
(https://www.sgbikemart.com.sg/director
siew-s-pte-Itd/35)
(Mlisting/ 'yam ailisting/ ike/yamalisting/usedbike/yamapilisting/usedbike/yamasting ike/yam al dbike/yamaha- Boon Siew Singapore Pte Ltd Is the
yamaha- yamaha- yamaha- yamaha- yamaha- yamaha- exclusive distributor of Honda
fzn1501/142477) fzn150i/12497/) fzn150i/13784/) f2n150i/9284/) fzn1501/12601/) fzn150i/14313/) motorcycle and scooter for more...

EXPLORE SGBIKEMART

Sgbikemart is the Number One Motorcycle Portal in Singapore for buying Singaporebikes, Sportbikes, Superbikes, Dirtbikes, Scramblers, Cruisers, COE bike, Scooters, Cubs,
Sport Tourers, Super Motards, Street bikes, Classic bikes, Three wheelers, Parallel imported bikes and more. Buying & selling from New motorcycle distributors, Used
motorcycle dealers, Motorcycle accessories & gadgets, apparels & footwear. Search through our motor directory (https://www.sgbikemart.com.sg/directory/) to find your
favourite motorbike shop. Past your used motorcycle (https:/Aww.sgbikemart.com.sg/listing/usedbikes/) & accessories (httpsi//www.sgbikemart.com.sg/listing/accessories/)
for sale in 3 easy step.

Want to have a hassle free transaction? Our Motorcycle Auction (https://www.sgbikemart.com.sg/auction/) has one of the easlest ways to sell off your bike immediately. We
have our network of traders/dealers able to buy off your bike. Just quote, the highest price offered, accept and let us help you settle the paperwork.

Our instant motorcycle insurance (https://www.sgbikemart.com.sg/motorcycle-insurance/) quote provides the cheapest & more affordable premium to all our SGbike
members, Get a motorbike insurance quote for less than 30 secs. When you purchase the motor insurance with us, Your motorcycle certificate of insurance will be stored in
our Sgbikemart account member's Ewallet. No more haste of bringing out the phatocopy of the motorcycle insurance cert. All you need to do is flash your Sgbikemart App.
Need to rent a motorcycle (https://www.sgbikemart.com.sg/rent/) to ride around in Singapore or use it as a commercial bike? Go through our list of motarcycles available for
rental.

Feature latest motorcycle news (https://www.sgbikemart.com.sg/blog/), we have all the updated news on new motorcycles, accessories, motorbike reviews, racing events.

Looking for an antique motorcycle number plate (hitps://www.sgbikemart.com.sg/listing/plates/)to register for your new motorcycle? Our number plates for sale section has a
wide list for transfer,

https://www.sgbikemart.com.sg/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-fzn150i/13784/

1/2



10/3/2019

. [@carousell

Cars & Property v

Home

Materbikes

Preloved YAMAHA FZN150i, Motorbikes, Motorbikes for Sale, Class 2B on Carousell

Iterms ~ Sear.

Fashion ~

Muotorbikes tor Sale Class 28

{hfor an item, user or group..

Home & Living ~

Follow us
Facenonk
Turitter

slog

prausell Coliege

Group
i & Group

Discover Groups

£ 4014 Carouss)

Cars & Property
Cars

Car Accessories
Property

Matorbikas

Jobs & Services

Jobs

¢ Services

Rutiness Services

Home Services

Help Centie « Contact Us + Prads + Jobs o Adveruse with Us

Adenrtisement

Fashion
Meny's Fashion
Worne

Heaith & Beauty

Lunry

Others

Finance

+ Terms « Privacy

Mopbiles & Electronics v

Fashiar

Q

Advertisement

% :Ji‘f:;t*.ﬁ
$$8,000

Preloved YAMAHA FZN150i

Y Vista Point

</ Meetup
1% Used

Registration date : 16 Mar 2015
COE expiry date : 15 Mar 2025
Read tax expiry date : 15 Mar 2019
Mileage - 10,000 km clocked

Fuel consumption >40km/liter

Hobbies & Games ~

Chat

New User? Register

3 Share

I'm first owner of this awesome bike, accident free bike.

Excellent condition, only use it for daily commute to work place nearby where [ stay

Jobs 8 Services v

Login Sell

Others ~

Agvartiscement
>

O 10

DISCOVER
GOLD COAST

GET 159 OFF
Promo code:

et coniin el

Regular servicing every §months with oil and filter change. All original stocks parts without
9 b g g K

modification.

Price slight negotiable and not urgent to sell. Armangement for viewing at my place nearby

Woodlands Vista Point.
10 months ago In Class 28

& Yamaha

Insurance

Meet-up

%) Vista Point (2

Listed by cachuah

o Verified

Check seller profile

Reviews for cachuah

.}@ yippieyan

@ Road Bike

Great seller to deal with! Patient and accommodative! Thanks for the bike seat!

Read all 3 reviews

L2 8 8 8 4

Home & Living
Fumiture

Garduning

Booi & Sationery

Moabiles & Electronics
Electronics

Mobile Phonas & Tablses

BUO*2932=9

Quonsfond

s (g

Hobbies & Games

Learning % Enrichmen:

Bhotoaraphy
2et Supplies
Design & Cratt
Food & Dinks
Kusic & Medla
Toys & Games

Vintage & Collectitler

Travel

English

https://sg.carousell.com/p/preloved-yamaha-fzn150i-202545217 2t-id=WBJ1 xF2Sng_1570067698122&t-referrer_browse_type=search_results&t-r...
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